State of Wisconsin

County of Brown

Town of Pittsfield

March 10th, 2020

The Town Board of Pittsfield held a regular board meeting on Tuesday, March 10th, 2020. The meeting was called to order by Chairman Deneys at 6:50 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and an Opening Prayer. Present for roll call were Chairman Deneys, Supervisor Huetter and Supervisor Bodart.

Deneys/Bodart, motion to approve and deviate from the agenda as needed. Motion carried.

Huetter/Bodart, motion to approve the minutes from the February 11th & 17th, 2020 Town Board meeting. Motion carried.

Treasurer Harrig's report:

Cash on hand April \$1,452,071.48

Income \$ 825,825.40

Expenses \$ 1,143,696.66

Available balance \$1,134,200.22

Public Comments: A Resident requested potholes filled on Anston Rd west of Sunnybrook. Also requested the town look into shouldering on some of the roads before the manure hauling season gets underway.

Rescue Squad Report: No Meeting was held, the next meeting will take place on March 23rd at 1PM.

Fire Dept. Report: The Fire department held the meeting on February 25th, 2020. The run report is at 19 runs compared to 22 for this same time period in 2019. The department has dropped 2 Members due to time limitations. The department updated their insurance, they got better coverage for less money. Howard is looking at a joint fire practice training session. Shawano and Oconto county are looking a joint tower for the communication issues. The lighting project at the department is now complete. The Town Chairman asked the chief for a report to be presented on Pfas that is used in the fire fighting foam.

Community Park: Mailings for the Community days will be going out to the Town residents. May 16th will be the scheduled park clean up day starting at 7 A.M. They will do some tree mulching and general clean up duties. The poured in Place was discussed for the playground area.

Bodart/Huetter, motion to approve the underlying fabric for the play ground area at a cost of \$1,450.00. Motion Carried.

Public Works Report:

- Several town road street signs were reported missing, they will be ordered and installed
- Preparation for the spring flooding will continue

Humane officer report: Deneys/Huetter, Motion to receive and place on file the report from the humane officer. Motion Carried.

Planning Committee:

- -CSM for Robin Ct was reviewed the CSM changed from 5 lots to 4 and was recommended for passage by the board
- Bob Fischer was present to request permission to dig 2 ponds on his daughters property to use the clay in the manure pits that are being constructed
- -The rezoning of parcel PI-520-5 was discussed and it was recommended that the board deny the request.
- -Zoning Administrator Report a resident wants to erecting a home on 5410 Norway Dr while living in the old home and then raising the old home once the new home is built

The town of Chase water issue was discussed and the Chairman will send a drafted letter to the Chairman of the Town of Chase letting him know we will be monitoring the water issue so we do not negatively impact our town citizens.

Deneys/Huetter, Motion to send drafted letter to the chairman of the Town of Chase. Motion Carried.

Roads:

Deneys/Huetter, Motion to sign the 2020 road construction documents. Motion Carried.

New Community Center:

- Sidewalk extension was discussed for the east side of the building

New Public Works Building:

- The design was discussed for the new Public Works building and work will continue

Packerland Website is designing the new website, chairman and clerk meet with the writer for the website, progress is moving forward.

Town Emails for the Treasurer, and Supervisors were discussed.

Deneys/Huetter, Motion to adopt the changes as recommended by planning to Ordinance 20-1 for the Board of Review. Motion Carried.

Deneys/Bodart, motion to approve Permits. Motion Carried.

Deneys/Huetter, motion to approve invoices. Motion carried.

Deneys/Bodart, motion to approve checks 13367-13413. Motion carried.

Deneys/Huetter, motion to adjourn at 8:30 p.m. Motion carried.

Deb Diederich/Clerk